TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Jerry Bohnsack, Interim City Administrator
RE: Surveillance & Security Quotes
DATE: April 7, 2025

Surveillance and Security Quotes
Police Department & City Hall

On Systems Midwest Security
Police Department 36,739 37,600
City Hall 14,265 11,700

$51,004 $49,300

The surveillance and security quotes for the Police Department Access control,
surveillance, and alarm, necessary to conform to CJIS mandates. (Budget Item)

City Hall Access Control provided by HyTec Contract utilizing Midwest Security
Surveillance was projected as a monthly lease (which is not preferred). Quotes were
obtained for a surveillance system matching the system to be installed at the Police
Department.

Quotes for total installations are very close. It would be beneficial that the systems at
both buildings be the same. Since Midwest Security is installing the Access Control in
the City Hall, it is recommended that Midwest Security install the surveillance and
security at the Public Safety Building and at City Hall.



